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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Request for Proposals 

Unarmed Uniformed Security Guard Services 
Solicitation No. TP21-1009 

 
Originally Issued July 7, 2021 

 
Addendum 1 – Issued July 22, 2021 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
QUESTIONS: 

 
 
1. Who is the current incumbent?  BWH Security, LLC; Gracies Environmental 

Services; and Vets Securing America 

2. When was the current company awarded the contract? November 1, 2020. Could 
you please provide a copy of current contract?  The current contracts are very 
similar to the attachments to this solicitation.   If the question is about fees, 
see below for the average fees.   To obtain fees specific to each contractor, 
submit a Public Records Request through the legal department.   Responses 
will be provide after the proposals for this solicitation are due for full and 
open competition. 

3. Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract?  No. 

4. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 
4 year options, etc.)  The length of the current contract is one base year with 
four options.   

5. What was the start date of the initial contract? November 1, 2020. 
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6. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months? $1,656,460.80 has been paid 
from contract inception through 6/30/21. 

7. What was the total spent in the last in the last billed month?  $51,402.03 has been 
paid for the month of June 2021. 

8. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one 
(for example, an increase in hours, a change in guard type -- armed vs unarmed, 
and/or a need for additional resources)?  No significant modifications have been 
made; however, the proposer is reminded of the need to read Attachment A-
Scope of Work and be well versed in it if a contract is awarded.    

9. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract?  
Attachment K-Profile of Properties specifies the number of hour per week 
that are expected at this time at each property.  Additional services, which 
may be needed (e.g., fire watch, events, change in circumstances), would 
increase or decrease the number of hours of services needed. 

10. What is the current bill rate for each position?  The current average bill rates 
for unarmed and armed guards are presented below. 

Description Average Rate 

Unarmed Rate (Regular Time) $19.24 

Unarmed Rate (Overtime) $28.14 
Supervisor Rate (Regular) $21.86 

Supervisor Rate (Overtime) $32.01 

Consulting Rate $54.33 
Roving guard rate $21.14 

Parking lot guard rate $19.70 

Surveillance Camera Monitoring $19.45 

 

Description Average Rate 

ARMED Rate (Regular Time) $28.71 
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ARMED Rate (Overtime) $41.72 
Supervisor Rate (Regular) $31.66 

Supervisor Rate (Overtime) $46.42 

Roving guard rate $30.32 
Parking lot guard rate $29.21 

 

11. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP 
(for example, the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc.)? 
Additional services not included in the scope may be needed. 

12. Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living 
wage ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage?  The wage rate 
requirements are stated in Section 19.5 of Attachment C-TPS General Terms 
and Conditions. 

13. Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many?  There are roving 
supervisors that utilize vendor-owned vehicles to commute from property to 
property during shift hours. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 7/22/21*** 


